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July 1, 2015 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To: All State Agencies, the Nevada System of Higher Education, the Court System, the Legislative Counsel 

Bureau and all Political Subdivisions within the State of Nevada 

 

From: Greg Smith, Administrator 

 

Subject: NAPA Integrated Business Solutions (IBS) – Genuine Parts Company 

 

The Purchasing Division has established a contract with NAPA Integrated Business Solutions 

(IBS) – Genuine Parts Company through the National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA).  Use of this 

contract is optional.  

 

NAPA Auto Parts, utilizing their own resources and strategic partnerships with numerous 

additional and local and national resources, currently provides parts, service and expertise 

necessary to provide a reliable and complete “on-site” source of repairs and services for NJPA 

members to: 

 

 Achieve a significant reduction in administrative procedures and cost 

 Achieve an increase in parts availability 

 Achieve an increase in employee performance 

 Achieve a reduction in vehicle downtime 

 Achieve a reduction of obsolete parts and shrinkage costs through 

efficient parts room management 

 Provide services that will enable the customer to operate the repair 

facility more efficiently, resulting in saving funds through cost avoidance 

 

For more information about this contract, please contact the vendor’s representative: 

 

Jett Kuntz 

(303) 799-1965 

Jett_Kuntz@genpt.com 

 

Additional information is available on our website at http://purchasing.state.nv.us, listed under the 

“Contract Information” link.  Should you require further information, please contact Heather Moon 

at 775-684-0179 or via email at hmoon@admin.nv.gov  
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